Official proceedings of the City Council of the City of Marseilles of the meeting of May 3, 2023.

The City Council of the City of Marseilles met in the City Chamber of City Hall at the hour of 6:00 P.M. on May 3, 2023.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Roll call showed the following present: Mayor Hollenbeck, Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Buckingham. Absent: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the minutes from the Council meeting of April 19, 2023 be approved as displayed and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the accounts payable for the last half of April in the amount of \$304,772.54 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for the said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the payroll for the last half of April in the amount of \$74,421.17 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the special event permit application for Illinois Motorcycle Freedom Run to be held June 17, 2023 be approved and the permit fee be waived. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the proposal from Hitchcock design for the Broadway Park in the amount of \$98,300.00 be approved. Ayes: Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Mayor Hollenbeck stated the Marseilles Locks will be closed starting June 1 – September 30, 2023. Commissioner Kaminski and Commissioner Buckingham thanked our outgoing Commissioners for their hard work and dedications.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the city council adjourn sine die. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

## Meeting 2

Oaths of office for Commissioners and Mayor.

Roll call showed the following present: Mayor Hollenbeck, Commissioner Kaminski, Small, Scheib, and Buckingham. Absent: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that Resolution 2023-10, a resolution making appointments be adopted. Ayes: Mayor Hollenbeck, Commissioner Kaminski, Small, Scheib, and Buckingham. Absent: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Scheib that Ordinance 1839, an ordinance granting conditional use for construction of a metal styled building at 850 Fillebrowne Street in Marseilles be adopted. Mayor Hollenbeck, Commissioner Kaminski, Small, Scheib, and Buckingham. Absent: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that Ordinance 1840, an ordinance amending the Code of Marseilles as to provisions for peddlers, solicitors, street solicitations, and transient photographers be adopted.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the city council adjourn sine die. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Small, Scheib, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

## RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

Lesley Hart CITY CLERK